

Áras Chill Dara,  
Páirc Devoy,  
An Nás,  
Co. Kildare.  
10 January 2017

**To the Cathaoirleach and each Member of the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District**

Dear Cathaoirleach and Members,

The next meeting of the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 20 January 2017 in the Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, Co. Kildare and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

M. Mclvor  
Meetings Administrator

**Agenda (10:00 a.m.)**

1. To approve minutes of monthly meeting of the Celbridge-Leixlip Municipal District held on 16 December 2016 and to note progress report.
2. To receive an update on the schedule of municipal district works.
3. To consider the response from National Transport Authority and Bus Shelters.

**Roads, Transport and Public Safety (10:15 a.m.)**

**Motions**

**4. Councillor Byrne**

That action be taken to repair footpaths in the Grove Estate, Celbridge where they have been raised by tree roots and have resulted in dangerous lips at the following locations (details supplied).

**5. Councillor Byrne**

That the footpath from house (details supplied) be repaired as it is in a dangerous condition and is an important route for children attending Scoil na Mainistreach.

**6. Councillor Caldwell**

That the council put a footpath from Ballyoulster Estate to Donaghcomper graveyard.

**7. Councillor Neville**

That the council include the area at the entrance to Ryevale across from Galvins Cross to be cleaned, sprayed or possibly planted this year.

**8. Councillor Coleman**

That the road sign "Caution Stop Ahead" on the Aghards Road leading to the junction with the Shackleton Road be cleaned.

**9. Councillor Coleman**

That repairs be carried out to the cycle track on the Shackleton Road at the junction with the Aghards Road for the safety of cyclists.

**Questions**

**10. Councillor Byrne**

Could a pedestrian crossing be provided at the end of English Row where it meets Tea Lane Celbridge and if a footpath could be provided from the grotto to the entrance of Saint Raphaels Special School?

**11. Councillor Caldwell**

Can the council fix the street light on the path way from Riverforest entrance to Glendale estate?

**12. Councillor Caldwell**

Can the council upgrade the lighting at the bottom of the Captains Hill and the Arthur Guinness car park?

**13. Councillor Neville**

Can the council ahead of a meeting with the Lucan Area Committee review the area from the Salmon Leap bridge to the Roundabout with the engineer. With that a plan could be drawn up as part of our presentation?

**14. Councillor Larkin**

Can a cycle lane be installed along Celbridge Road from Forest Park to Youngs Cross and could it be put forward for National Transport Agency (NTA) grant?

**15. Councillor Larkin**

Can the necessary repairs/replacement be carried out on the vehicular entrance footpath to Leixlip library?

**16. Councillor Coleman**

Can a traffic survey be carried out on the Lords Road and that measures be put in place to alleviate the fears of residents of speeding vehicles on this narrow road?

**17. Councillor Coleman**

Can the yellow box at the the entrances to Aldi and Hawthorn View on the Maynooth Road be repainted?

**Planning, Community and Culture (11:00 a.m.)**

**Motions**

**18. Councillor Neville**

That this council survey and set out what possibilities there are to rejuvenate the area behind The Courtyard and Arthur Guinness Square. With the work that has been done recently it would be great to continue and improve that whole area.

**19. Councillor Larkin**

That A1 copies of the map 13.1 land use zoning of the Draft Celbridge Local Area Plan be put up on display in the Celbridge library as soon as possible.

**20. Councillor Larkin**

That the circular route that is been used by pedestrian, walkers, runners, cyclists etc, which runs from Leixlip Gate to Intel roundabout, Louisa Bridge down Accommodation Road and right back towards Leixlip Gate be considered for a Sli Na Slainte route and would it be possible to install some urban gym equipment along the route.

**Questions**

**21. Councillor Byrne**

Can the council consider providing a fence opposite houses (details provided) in Crodaun Forest Park, Celbridge similar to the one erected in Hawthorn View to good effect to prevent anti-social behaviour in the estate?

**22. Councillor Cussen**

Can the members be provided with a list which shows how the Local Area Plans for Celbridge and Leixlip were advertised and brought to the attention of residents in our area?

**23. Councillor Neville**

Can the council review the possibilities and opportunity to restore The Boathouse in Leixlip in co-operation with the owners?

**Water Services and Environment (11:20 a.m.)**

**24.** To consider receipt of a presentation on the operations of the Local Authorities Waters and Communities Office (LAWCO) and an update on the preparation of the 2nd Cycle Draft River Basin Management Plan.

**Motions**

**25. Councillor Cussen**

That the Celbridge Leixlip Municipal District be selected for a pilot project whereby additional bins (any bin or dog waste specific) are provided and are included in the bin emptying schedule. The project could only help to improve the litter problems in our municipal district.

**26. Councillor Caldwell**

That the council place a site map with the names of the deceased displayed at the gate of Confey graveyard?

**Questions**

**27. Councillor Cussen**

Can our municipal district have a report back from the Environment Strategic Policy Committee (SPC) in respect of how we can contribute to the drafting of new procedures for grants to residents associations, as we requested new procedures following the grant allocations in 2016?

**Finance (11:30 a.m.)**

**28.** To agree the spend of retained Local Property Tax (LPT) for 2017.

**Economic Development, Enterprise and Corporate Services (11:35 a.m.)**

**29.** To consider receipt of deputation from Leixlip United Soccer Club.

**Motions**

**30. Councillor Cussen**

That the members are provided with current options and costings for a Customer Services Point for our Municipal District. That we have a discussion and make an informed decision on the Customer Services Point for the Celbridge Leixlip Municipal District.